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Message

From: WALKER, Janet GRO

Sent: 29/10/2013 09:00:26 _

To: Alwen Lyons: GRO

Subject: RE: Press release for the appointment of Sir Anthony Hooper

Fantastic news, Alwen,

Thank you for sending this on. James is on Defence Committee business this week, but I shall let him know of
this appointment as soon as he returns.

I am extremely pleased 1o hear Alan is supportive of this,
Well donel

Janet

Janet Walker

Office of the Rt Hon fames Arbuthnot

MP for North East Hampshire

House of Commons
London SW1A 0AA

www . Jamesarbuthnot.com

From: Alwen Lyonsi GRO i

Sent: 28 October 2013 21:48

To: WALKER, Janet; ARBUTHNOT, James

Subject: Press release for the appointment of Sir Anthony Hooper

Dear both

Please find attached the press release for the appointment of Sir Anthony Hooper which will be released
tomorrow afternoon.

Sir Anthony was proposed by Kay Linnell and as you will see from the release it is supported by Alan Bates.
This is an important milestone in setting up the mediation process.

Thanks
Alwen

Alwen Lyons

Company Secretary

GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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